

Khadija Mazouni

Lawyer

Description

Khadija MAZOUNI joined Adaltys in May 2024 as a member of Françoise Brunagel's team. She advises on all issues relating to commercial law, as well as competition law, distribution law, consumer law and advertising law. In particular, she provides support to the legal department of an American car importer, enabling her to take a cross-functional, pragmatic approach to issues relating to the automotive sector.

Experiences

- Lawyer with Adaltys Avocats (since 2024)
- Lawyer with DS Avocats (2023-2024)
- Lecturer in special contract law at the Faculty of Law of the Catholic University of Lille – FLD (2018-2020)
- Lecturer in the law of obligations at Université Paris Dauphine (2017-2021)

Formation

- Certificat d'Aptitude à la Profession d'Avocat, EFB Paris (2022)
- Doctorate in private law, Université Paris-Dauphine (2020)
- Master 2 in Economic and Business Law, Faculté de Droit et Science Politique de Nice (2015)

Langues

- French
- English